Harward, Sonxa

From: Wright, Brianna

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 10:56 AM

To: Harward, Sonya

Subject: Appropriations Committee Meeting Statement FW: Speed Machine

| read the statement in the email below.

Thank you,
Brianna

From: Taylor, Shalanna <Shalanna.Taylor@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Lauder, Shannon R <Shannon.Lauder@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Arthur, Jecorey <Jecorey.Arthur@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Wright, Brianna <Brianna.Wright@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Speed Machine

That you, Major!
Brianna — can you please read this for our item in appropriations?

Thank you,

Shalanna Taylor

Legislative Assistant

President David James District 6 Office

601 W. Jefferson Street Louisville, Ry 40202

| Office: 502-574-1106 |

| Direct: 502-574-3910 |

| Cell: 502-724-3684 |

Click here to subscribe to the District 6 Newsletter

From: Lauder, Shannon R <Shannon.Lauder@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Taylor, Shalanna <Shalanna.Taylor@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Arthur, Jecorey <Jecorey.Arthur@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Speed Machine

Shalanna,

I transferred to the 1* Division in July of this year and quickly realized we were the only division within LMPD that did

not have access to a speed machine. The 1% Division is made up of five different neighborhoods, and as | began

attending neighborhood meetings, | noticed an underlying theme: speeding. Every single neighborhood group

complained about speeders on their streets. | did research and learned in District 4 alone, there were over 1,500 wrecks
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from January 1 to September 30 this year. | requested the speed machine, not only to deter speeders, but also to collect
data. The machine compiles a report, documenting the number of vehicles traveled on the street in which it was placed
as well as the speeds of those vehicles. This data will be invaluable as we determine when and where to place our
resources.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Major Shannow Lauder

1%t Division Commander

Louisville Metro Police Department
416 N 29t Street

Louisville Ky 40202

502-574-7155



